

12 February 2020

Presiding: Jess

Attending: Clayton, Ayse, Weilee, Carly, Kurt, Vik, Bev, Apurva (late), JT (late), Anna (late)

- Kurt
 - Jeopardy on 28 Feb
 - Need to talk to vendors for March Pint Night
 - Super Bowl Watch Party
 - 38 attendance
 - Half grad and half undergrad
- Carly/Weilee
 - Had a FY event on Friday
 - 15 showed up
- Bev
 - Final schedule provided
 - For extra visits, trying to organize into a few groups
 - Around 3/visit – could change
 - Updates coming later
 - In future, we should consider just doing one weekend
 - Lots of work even for extra visits
- Weilee
 - Went to payroll meeting yesterday
 - Currently handling things on a per-person basis
 - Working on communications infrastructure to actually send out information
 - No idea what's going on for overpaid students
- JT
 - ChESS had meeting today
 - Planning one webinar in early March
 - One seminar in April
 - Sports
 - Several people expressed interest in us renting TREC or Mack for ChemE events
 - Sent out to people signed up to intramural soccer if they're interested
 - \$40/hr for TREC and \$20/hr for Mack
- Apurva
 - Murdock goes well
 - Good group of volunteers but would like to get more FYs involved
 - Solar Rollers
 - Working on planning a good week
 - Their last week of classes and after our finals
 - Currently planning
 - Symphonic Orchestra in June 5/6 on Beethoven with Indianapolis Choir
 - Student tickets: \$10
- Clayton

- Sent out email about mentoring awards for CoE
- Jess
 - Timing issues for meeting
 - Attempting to push it to 4:30
 - Could send a new poll to find a new time to meet
 - Will talk to Kurt
 - Should meet next week and every week until colloquium
 -